Azher Bilal Shah

Manager Payroll & Pension

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mgr.pay@nust.edu.pk Contact: 051-8484277

LinkedIn:



2009 - 2015

2012 - 2016

About

Dr. Azher Bilal Shah is working as Manager Payroll & Pension in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Azher Bilal Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Audit Senior

ACCA in Audit, Finance, Accounts

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA), United Kingdom	
Experience	
Manager Payroll & Pension University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Manager Payroll & Pension University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2022
Dy. Manager Revenue FWO , RA Bazaar, Rawalpindi	2016 - 2020

EY, Eagle Plaza, Fazl ul haq road, Blue Area, islamabad